

Saddle brooke Genealogy Club Board Meeting
November 2nd, 2017

Board meeting commenced at 2:31pm. In attendance: Carol Tibor, Patty Burke, Hod Wells and Pat Rourke.

No board meetings were posted from the October meeting.

The group thought Gloria's idea of "ongoing" education was a good idea and Carol will speak with her and give her the go ahead.

Hod Wells advised the group of the location he knows that has inexpensive XC.

Action Print and Copy

3600 N First Av - Tucson - 520-829-3075

Cost: \$.03 for +100

\$.04 for <100 - not sure of color copies.

Hod is willing to take any xc we need done and Carol will talk with Gloria regarding the printing of books for the Beginning Genealogy Class.

Carol suggested some type of sweet/cookie for our December Meeting. Pat Rourke will call Trish and see what is available and the cost.

Pat Rourke made a motion that we update the drawing prize list to include \$30 towards any HOA1 or HOA2 restaurant. Prizes are to be claimed by submitting a receipt to Pat Rourke.

Hod 2nd the motion. All voted Yes. - Motion passed.

Activity Fair: Hod Wells, being the member at large will secure a table for the Activity Fair as soon as the date to request is announced.

Patty Burke has volunteer to represent at the fair and also look into business cards, a banner and some interesting displays for the table.

The club's annual luncheon will be March 1st. There was a discussion as to where we might like to have the luncheon.

Gloria Quigg gave Carol a first draft of a general outline for the organization of SIGs.

Patty Burke supplied the group with information regarding upcoming speakers.

Carol Tibor has spoken with Rondie Yancey (club member) regarding a possible SIG for those interested in writing about their genealogy.

Meeting adjourned at 315pm

Respectfully submitted,
Patty Gregory-Burke